
From: 	 Cole, James (SMO) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 5/21/2011 12:05:21 AM 
Subject: 	 Re: ATF 

Thanks, Matt. Very helpful. 

Jim 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2011 07:55 PM 
To: Cole, James (SMO) 
Subject: Re: ATF 

We worked out an agreement with Issas staff that we would next begin searching through the emails of 19 ATF employees. 

Those emails are being loaded into a database at a private contractor. I was told that the loading process began yesterday. 

Once the emails are loaded" 
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In the meantime, the doc review team has been reviewing emails from the GS, ASAC, and SAC involved in the supervision of 
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From: Cole, James (SMO) 
Sent: Friday, May 20, 2011 06:49 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: ATF 

Matt 

Can you give me a quick summary of where we are on document production for lssa, et al? What we are working 

on producing at this time and what the time frame looks like for the production. Thanks. 

Jim 
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